
12125 Pinecrest Rd, Reston, VA 20191

Cathy Hudgins Community Center Advisory Council Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, February 6, 2024, 7:00 PM

I. Call to Order and establishment of quorum (Caren)
II. Adoption of February 6th meeting agenda (Caren)
III. Approval of January 9th minutes (Caren)
IV. Chair’s Report (Caren)

a. Welcome new and potential Council members and FCPD community partners.
b. Dedication of Jan Bradshaw Commemorative Plaque.

V. Treasurer’s Report (Gerald)
VI. CHCC Director’s Report (Quincy)
VII. Reston Association Report (Ha)
VIII. Cornerstones Report (Hapa or Nick)
IX. RCC Report (Lisa)
X. Introduction of new FCPD Community Outreach Officer MPO Jenette Post and Crime

Prevention Officer MPO Robin Wyatt
XI. a. Discussion of possible presentations/training sessions for teens
XII. Old Business

a. Election of Secretary
a. Scholarship Committee update (Maryam, Darlena)
b. Honors College Connects update (Caren, Maryam)

X. New Business
a. Redefining the Youth position (Gwenn)

XI. Adjourn –Note: If needed there will be a brief meeting of Friends of Southgate
Community Center, Inc. directly following CHCCAC meeting to vote on any funding requests.

Next meeting March 5, 2024– 7PM



12125 Pinecrest Rd, Reston, VA 20191

2023-2024 Council GOALS
Progress Workplan including:
i. Increase balance in Advisory Fund to enhance capability to support CHCC programming efforts.
ii. Have all Council members involved in a minimum of 15 hours of service at CHCC.
iii. Have all Council positions filled.
iv. Support CHCC staff to increase outreach and programming to our adult communities.
v. Have all member complete NCS Volunteer training.



Advisory Council Meeting

Cathy Hudgins Community Center at Southgate
12125 Pinecrest Rd, Reston, VA 20191

Minutes – January 9, 2023

(Virtual Meeting via ZOOM)

Council Members Present:

Via Zoom: Caren Anton, Maryam Ovissi, Gerald Padmore,

Lisa Hviding, Kathleen Jones, Andy Sigle, Ha Brock, Darlena

Ricks, Yasmine Aquino

Council Members-to-Be Present: Judy Singer, Lubna

Mohammed

Council Members Not Present:

Community and Staff Present [Via Zoom]:

Karen De Mijango (NCS), Quincy Lewis (NCS), Satoriea

Warren (NCS), Gwenn Minton (BOS Hunter Mill), Lisa

Sechrest-Ehrhardt (RCC), Nick Acord (Cornerstones), Hapa

Siuhengalu (Cornerstones),

Community Members Absent: Officer Horita, FCPD

Meeting Call to Order: Caren Anton, Chairman, at 7:01pm

Tonight’s Agenda: Approved after the motion passed unanimously.

Past Meeting Minutes:  Approved after the motion passed unanimously.

Election of Secretary:

• Nominations- NONE

• Vote deferred to February because of 0 nominations.

Chairman’s Report (Caren Anton):

• 1 RA position vacant.

• Still seeking a CountyYouth position to serve on the Council

• Event with FCPD to increase activities for the participants for the center. An idea was to

have them establish a Drone Skills program

• Honors College Connects (which is a program through George Mason). Friday, January

26th at 10am will be their Onboarding program.

Treasurer’s Report (Gerald Padmore):

See Treasurer’s report for detail.

• November balance – $7,154.42

• The $750 for the 2023 scholarship will be paid out in January.

2023-2024 Council GOALS

Progress Workplan including:

i. Increase balance in Advisory Fund to
enhance capability to support CHCC
programming efforts

ii. Have all Council members involved in
a minimum of 15 hours of service at
CHCC

iii. Have all Council positions filled

iv. Support CHCC staff to increase
outreach and programming to our
adult communities

v. Have all member complete NCS
Volunteer training



• As of 1/2/24 available balance $6,451.39

CHCC at Southgate – Directors Report (Quincy Lewis):

See Director’s report for detail.

• Pickleball Tuesdays and Thursday 1-3pm

• Music Lovers program for Seniors 11:00- 11:45am

• Family Dinner will be February 15th (Judy and Andy have volunteered to help with the

event)

• Computer Classes every Tuesday 7pm-8pm

• MLK Day of service 1/13

Reston Association Report (Ha):

• MLK Day of service starts at 9am on Saturday (8am set-up), January 13th. 9:05am

Opening Remarks possibly from Caren Anton and Quincy Lewis. Supervisor Alcorn will

be present. Activities will be done by noon.

• 4 community service projects will take place:

o Cleaning/sorting of toys through The Closet

o Cornerstones - make 350 lunches for Embry Rucker Shelter

o Cleaning/organizing the kitchen.

o Cleaning the debris sponsored Google and Bechtel.

Cornerstones Report (Hapa):

• Cornerstones will be providing transportation to Curriculum Night at Langston Hughes

on January 10. Rides will begin at 6:30 with a pickup location being Cathy Hudgins CC.

• Opportunity Neighborhood: Next Leadership meeting during the first week of February.

Reston Community Center (Lisa)

• Partnering with Cathy Hudgins for the MLK Day of Service.

Old Business:

• Plaque for Jan Bradshaw has been created. A picture was sent by Andy of the plaque and

he will be bringing it to Quincy tomorrow to be hung at the Cathy Hudgins Community

Center. Caren will inquire if Jan’s daughter could come for a about a formal dedication.

• Scholarship Committee (Maryam and Darlena)

Motion moved to approve the Application Process and to be distributed (Gerald) second

by (Kathy). Passed unanimously.

New Business:

• Gerald encouraged new Council members to provide a short bio and headshot to be

placed on the website once approved.

Adjourn:

Adjourned at 8:14 pm after the motion passed unanimously.



Treasurer Report

Treasurer Report
February 2024

Cathy Hudgins Community Center Advisory Council/Friends of SOUTHGATE
COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

FEBRUARY 2024 FINANCIAL REPORT MeeLng

Balance From:
1/2/2024 Balance: $ 7,201.44
DATE INCOME COLLECTED DEPOSITS Total

TOTAL INCOME $ -
EXPENSES Checks/Debits Total

$ -
Total Income $ - $ - $ -
Total Expenses $ - $ -
BALANCE AS OF 01/30/2024 $ -

Upcoming esLmated Debits—Proposed
Scholarship $ 750.00

$ -
Available Funds as of  01/30/2024 $ (750.00)

Amount in AtlanLc Union Bank Account ****880 $ 7,201.44
Amount in PeWy Cash $ -
TOTAL CASH BALANCE $ 7,201.44

SubmiWed by:
Gerald S. Padmore - SCCAC Treasurer

*Collected = collected at event
**Deposits = funds turned over to bank



Cathy Hudgins Community Center at Southgate– February 2024 - Directors Report

Updates
March 16th Boy Scout Clean Up

Current Programs

Youth
• After School Program 3:00pm – 6pm
• Tot Time Fridays 10am 11:45am

Teens
• New Teen Program 6pm – 9pm
• Basketball Team 18 player final roster first game Feb. 10th at South County Community

Center Vs. Mott Community Center

Adults/Family
• Adult and Senior Social Time Tuesday & Thursdays 9:30am – 3pm
• SPARC – Tuesdays and Thursdays 10am-2pm
• Crochet & Knickknacks 10am-12pm
• Music Lovers 11am-11:45am
• Bingo 11:45am-12:45pm
• Pickleball Tuesday and Thursdays 2pm-3pm
• Zumba- Wednesdays 6-7pm
• Yoga- Monday and Wednesdays 10-11am
• ESOL Classes- 3 Classes Tuesdays, Wednesday, and Thursdays
• ESOL English Empowerment for Parents and Caregivers Tues. & Thurs 10:30am-12:30
• Arthritis Exercise 11:15 – 11:45am
• Tot Time- Fridays 10:15-11:45
• Computer Class Every Tuesday 7pm – 8pm

Upcoming Events

Boy Scout Clean Up March 16th

Future Programing/ Events:

• Cathy Hudgins Community Center Basketball team first game February 10th

• Family Dinner February 15th at 7:30pm to 8:30pm



Cathy Hudgins Community Center

Advisory Council

Position Name Telephone E-mail Term Ends

[Type here] [Type here] 10/10/2023

VOTING MEMBERS

Council Member
FFX #8
Chairman

Caren Anton 703-282-0896 caren.anton@gmail.com
FFX Term
Ends
4/30/2024

Council Member
FFX #7
Vice Chairman

Maryam Ovissi 202-607-0754 maryam@belovedyoga.com
FFX Term
Ends
4/31/2025

Council Member
FFX #4
Treasurer

Gerald Padmore 571-233-6112 gpadmore@gmail.com
FFX Term
Ends
4/30/2025

Council Member
FFX #2
Secretary

Judy Singer 202-415-5773 Judysinger05@gmail.com
FFX Term
Ends
4/30/2025

Council Member
FFX #1 Lisa Hviding 703-501-0246 lhviding@yahoo.com

FFX Term
Ends
4/30/2024

Council Member
FFX #3 Darlena Ricks 703-581-5203 ricksd1@gmail.com

FFX Term
Ends
4/30/2024

Council Member
FFX #5 Alexandra Rossi 703-462-4030 alexandra@armcommu.com

FFX Term
Ends
4/30/2024

file:///C:/Users/gminto/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/KNSONS4K/caren.anton@gmail.com
file:///C:/Users/gminto/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/KNSONS4K/maryam@belovedyoga.com
mailto:gpadmore@gmail.com
mailto:lhviding@yahoo.com
mailto:ricksd1@gmail.com


Cathy Hudgins Community Center

Advisory Council

Position Name Telephone E-mail Term Ends

[Type here] [Type here] 10/10/2023

Council Member
FFX #6

Yasmine Aquino 240-477-3176 yasy1232003@gmail.com
FFX Term
Ends
4/30/2024

Council Member
FFX #9
Youth

VACANT
FFX Term
Ends
4/30/2025

Council Member
RA #1 Kathleen Jones 703-620-0890 ktj0506@verizon.net

RA Term
Ends
4/30/2025

Council Member
RA #2 Andy Sigle 703-888-7844 awsigle@gmail.com

RA Term
Ends
4/30/2024

Council Member
RA #3 Lubna Mohammed 571-528-9726 lubnatmohammed@gmail.com

FFX Term
Ends
4/30/2024

Council Member
RA #4

VACANT
FFX Term
Ends
4/30/2025

mailto:yasy1232003@gmail.com
mailto:ktj0506@verizon.net
mailto:awsigle@gmail.com


Cathy Hudgins Community Center

Advisory Council

Position Name Telephone E-mail Term Ends

[Type here] [Type here] 10/10/2023

NON-VOTING REPRESENTATIVES and FAIRFAX COUNTY STAFF

RCC Designee Lisa Sechrest-
Ehrhardt 703-447-8825 lsehrhardt@comcast.net

FCPD Designee Jenette Post 703-478-0904 Jenette.Post@fairfaxcounty.gov

CE Designee Gwenn Minton 703-478-5129 gwendolyn.minton@fairfaxcounty.gov

RA Designee Ha Brock 703-435-7986 habrock@reston.org

Cornerstones
Designee Hapa Siuhengalu 571-323-1431 hapa.siuhengalu@cornerstonesva.org

Director CHCC Quincy Lewis 703-860-0676 quincy.lewis@fairfaxcounty.gov

mailto:lsehrhardt@comcast.net
mailto:gwendolyn.minton@fairfaxcounty.gov
mailto:quincy.lewis@fairfaxcounty.gov


Cathy Hudgins Community Center

Advisory Council

Position Name Telephone E-mail Term Ends

[Type here] [Type here] 10/10/2023

Assistant Director
CHCC Amanda Garrett 703-860-0676 amanda.garrett@fairfaxcounty.gov

Assistant Director
CHCC Becky Shearer 703-860-0676 rebecca.shearer@fairfaxcounty.gov

Operations
Manager Region 3
NCS

Satoriea Warren 703-324-8160 satoriea.warren@fairfaxcounty.gov

Assistant Division
Directory Region 3
NCS

Karen De Mijango 571-363-0185 karen.demijango@fairfaxcounty.gov

mailto:amanda.garrett@fairfaxcounty.gov
mailto:rebecca.shearer@fairfaxcounty.gov
mailto:karen.demijango@fairfaxcounty.gov


12125 Pinecrest Rd, Reston, VA 20191

2023-2024 Meeting Dates for Cathy Hudgins Community Center at Southgate Advisory Council

Tuesday, September 12, 2023 @ 7:00 PM (second Tuesday due to Labor Day)

Tuesday, October 3, 2023 @ 7:00 PM

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 @ 7:00 PM (second Tuesday due to Election Day)

Tuesday, December 5, 2023 @ 7:00 PM

Tuesday, January 9, 2024 @ 7:00 PM (second Tuesday due to New Year’s Day)

Tuesday, February 6, 2024 @ 7:00 PM

Tuesday, March 5, 2024 @ 7:00 PM

Tuesday, April 2, 2024 @ 7:00 PM

Tuesday, May 7, 2024 @ 7:00 PM

Tuesday, June 4, 2024 @ 7:00 PM

I would like us to consider meeting during July and/or August. I will put this on the agenda for
discussion at our upcoming meeting on September 12.


	02-06--24 CHCCAC Agenda
	Cathy Hudgins Council Meeting Minutes 1.9.24 (002)
	Advisory Council Meeting
	Cathy Hudgins Community Center at Southgate

	February Treasurer Report 2024
	Feb.  2024 - Advisory Council Director Report
	CHCCAdvisoryCouncilMembersJanuary2024
	CHCCAC 2023-'24 Meeting Schedule



